RFP-NIH-NIAID-DAIDS-07-45
Amendment #01 

“NIAID Specimen Repository”

	Amendment Issue Date:
	October 13, 2006 



	Proposal Due Date/Time:
	November 27, 2006, at 3:00 P.M., EST



	Issued By:
	Joshua J. LaVine

Contract Specialist
OA/DEA/NIAID/NIH/DHHS

6700-B Rockledge Drive, Room 3214 

Bethesda, Maryland  20892-7612



	Points of Contact:
	Joshua J. LaVine, Contract Specialist
e-mail:  JLaVine@niaid.nih.gov
Phone:  Please dial 1-866-410-5787 and use extension 27149

to have FedVRS call me.

Please also cc:  Eileen Webster-Cissel, Contracting Officer
e-mail:  webstere@niaid.nih.gov
Phone:  (301) 496-0612




Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this Amendment #01, for each posting, on each copy of the proposal submitted.  Failure to receive your acknowledgment of this Amendment may result in the rejection of your proposal. 

The hour and date specified for receipt of proposals HAS NOT been extended. 
The following questions have arisen in regard to this solicitation.  Responses are provided below.

1. Of the certifications referenced (i.e. GLP, cGMP, CLIA), are all of these acceptable or is any one certification sufficient?


Any and all of the Quality standards/certifications are acceptable.

2. Are there any certification requirements for the software and equipment?



No.

3. Do all 264 mechanicals and 72 LN need to be validated?


Equipment validation should follow the contractor’s Standard Operating Procedures.

4. Would the existing Website be transferred with the project? Is it currently interactive?


A Website does not currently exist.

5. In Attachment 6, Appendix A, page 3 of 8, section D1 Shipping materials:

What is meant by “performing quality control on shipping materials”? Does this mean inspecting incoming shipping materials as raw materials?

Shipping materials may be procured previously assembled, or assembled on site.  Appropriate measures should be in place to assure the integrity of any and all shipping materials.

6. 5 million specimens in the repository are referenced. Are there 5 million specimens or 5 million vials at this stage?


Five million specimens.  Specimens are often aliquoted into multiple vials.

7. How many replicates of each specimen are there in the repository?


It depends upon the clinical trial protocol.

8. What proportion of specimens will be QC tested for specimen integrity for each specimen type in the beginning of the contract? This will determine the state of the specimens when they are taken over.


The offeror should propose a proportion of specimens for QC testing in their application.

9. What proportion will be tested periodically? Will that be every 12, 6 or 3 months?

The offeror should propose periodic testing of a proportion of specimens for QC testing in their application.
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